

Oregon Youth Basketball League, Inc.
PO Box 151
Oregon, Wisconsin 53575

BYLAWS OF OREGON YOUTH BASKETBALL LEAGUE, INC.

Adopted -June 30, 2010

Revised – November 14, 2010

Revised – August 14, 2016

Revised – September 10, 2017

Revised – August 11, 2019

ARTICLE I.

Scope of Activities

1.1 Charitable, Educational and Recreational. This corporation shall be operated exclusively for charitable, educational and recreational purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the United States Internal Revenue Code.

1.1.1 To provide youth residing or enrolled in the Oregon, WI school district the opportunity to play recreational and competitive basketball;

1.1.2 To advance, support and improve the athletic opportunities and training of youth residing or enrolled in the Oregon, WI school district; and

1.1.3 To engage in any lawful activity within the purposes for which corporations can be organized under Chapter 181 of the Wisconsin Statutes and consistent with Section 501(c)(3) of the US Internal Revenue Code.

ARTICLE II. Prohibited Transactions

2.1 Legislative Activities. This corporation shall not devote any part of its activities to attempting to influence legislation (as defined by the IRC) by propaganda or otherwise, and shall not directly or indirectly participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distributing of statements), political campaigns on behalf of or in opposition of any candidate for public office.

2.2 Private Benefit . No part of the net earnings of this corporation shall inure to the benefit of any individual. This shall not prohibit the right of the corporation to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered or to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in the Articles of Incorporation and these Bylaws.

2.3 Other Activities. The corporation shall not carry on any activities not permitted to be carried on by a corporation exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(4) of the IRC.

ARTICLE III DIRECTORS

3.1 Election and Qualifications: The governance of the affairs of the corporation shall be managed by a Board of Directors consisting of at least three (3) but no more than eleven (11) directors elected at the annual meeting of the Board of Directors by the voting directors then in office. The directors in seats 1-9 shall serve staggered three-year terms with two directors being elected each year. Seats 10 and 11 are optional and shall be filled at the discretion of the board, these seats will serve one year terms. Directors may be removed from the Board by a vote of 2/3 of the remaining voting directors at any time. Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors shall be filled by election.

The makeup of the board should consist of the following members with elections occurring at the annual meeting.

Seat 1:

President

At Large member, term ends every three year starting in 2013.

Seat 2:

Treasurer

At Large member, term ends every three year starting in 2012.

Seat 3:

Secretary

At Large member, term ends every three year starting in 2011.

Seat 4

At Large member, term ends every three year starting in 2013.

Seat 5

At Large member, term ends every three year starting in 2012.

Seat 6

At Large member, term ends every three year starting in 2011.

Seat 7 – appointed staff member by Oregon Sports Administrator – person serves as long as they are employed by and appointed by the Oregon School District Board. Person occupying this seat must be an Oregon School District employee holding the position of Oregon School District Athletic Director or other School District appointed staff member. This seat will be open for appointment every three years starting in 2013.

Seat 8 – Boys Varsity Basketball Coach This seat shall be automatically filled by the Oregon High School Boys Varsity Basketball coach as designated by the Oregon School District. Shall remain a voting director as long as they hold the position of Oregon High School Boys Varsity Basketball coach.

Seat 9 – Girls Varsity Basketball Coach – This seat shall be automatically filled by the Oregon High School Girls Varsity Basketball coach as designated by the Oregon School District. Shall remain a voting director as long as they hold the position of Oregon High School Girls Varsity Basketball coach.

Seat 10

At Large member, term is one year starting in 2017. This is an optional seat which the board can choose to fill if they feel they have three quality candidates in a given year.

Seat 11

At Large member, term is one year starting in 2017. This is an optional seat which the board can choose to fill if they feel they have three quality candidates in a given year.

3.2. Quorum: At meetings of the Board of Directors a majority of directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, affirmative votes of fifty percent (50%) of the directors present shall be required to approve any proposal.

3.3 Committees: The Board of Directors may appoint such committees as it deems necessary.

3.4 Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held each year at a time and place determined by the Board of Directors. A meeting of the Board of Directors at which the regular election of directors is conducted shall be held prior to each annual meeting at a time and place determined by the Board of Directors

3.5 Informal Action. Any action required or permitted by the Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws or any provision of law to be taken by the Board of Directors at a meeting or by resolution may be taken without a meeting by consent in writing setting forth the action so taken signed by all the Directors entitled to vote thereon.

3.6 Voting. A vote carries with a majority of those present provided that there is a quorum

ARTICLE IV OFFICERS

4.1 Officers. The officers of the corporation shall be elected by the Board, may be members of the Board of Directors, and shall consist of a president, secretary and treasurer. Any officer may be removed from office and replaced by a 2/3 vote of the members of the Board.

4.2 Duties. The principal duties of the president shall be to preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors and have a general supervision of the affairs of the corporation.

All officers of the corporation, as between themselves and the corporation, shall have such authority and perform such duties in the management of the corporation as may be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors not inconsistent with the Articles of Incorporation or the Bylaws.

ARTICLE V FISCAL YEAR

5.1 Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the corporation shall extend from August 1 to July 31.

ARTICLE VI AMENDMENTS

6.1 Amendments. These Bylaws may be altered, amended or replaced and new Bylaws adopted by the directors at any duly called meeting.